CEF0000201_R

From: qﬂ
Ta: Boucher Carmen

Subject: RE: Bi-glachions report
[EETER My 2, 2034 42558 M
Artschinents: Fnagelil prg

Bonjour Carmen, the classified version has been issued |"|- at the end of March and yes | cam get you a copy.

Salutations,

From: Bcucher, Corme

Sent: May 2, 2024 2:03 PM

Subject: Bi-elections report

Good afternocon

As we do not have access to the electronic distribution system, OCCE has not seen the report (assuming it was issued since

the ESCC meeting).
‘Would it be possible to have a paper copy available for me to read at the TF meeting next week?
Hoping this can be done.

Thanks

— Carmen Boucher [she [ her | alle)
Diractrice exacutive — Contrile d'application de la loi
=+ Bureau de la commizsaire aux élections fédérales

COMMISSAIRE AUX £ LECTIONS FEDERALES
COMMISSIONTE CF CASADA TLECTHONS Executive Director - Enfarcament

Orfice of the Commissioner of Canada Elections

Please feel free to respond in your language of choice.

M hesitez pas ar epondre |J.4r|:. wotre lan Hu i pre I".:-' Ence.



